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To whom it may concern Date 2024/04/22 

Enquiries Kim Hughes 

E-mail address Hughesk@eskom.co.za  

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Enquiry Number WCPK1175KH 

Description  The supply and delivery of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) on an “as and 
when” required basis to the following Peaking Sites: Drakensberg, Ingula, 
Gourikwa, Ankerlig, Vanderkloof, Gariep, Palmiet, Mbashe, Ncora, Sere Wind 
Farm, First Falls and Second Falls for the period of five (5) years. 

Tender Questions Closing Date 5 working days before tender closing  

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity Published 
Dates  

1.  Tenderer asked the following clarification question: 

“We have noticed that there are two boots with the same 
description, but the only difference is that it one says STL and the 
other STRD. What is the difference between the two? 
Should we quote two different style boots, or should we quote the 

same boot? Should one style be a higher spec (better boots) than 

the other? If so, which one.” 

The specification will indicate STL or STRD. 
STL refers wide fit, while STRD refers to standard fit.  
This is detailed in the long text of the description 
specification Appendix A Rev 1.  

2024/04/22 
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2.  “May you kindly assist if we must complete the attached Annexure 
P1 or our client they must complete? 
 
If you have the reference letters from the client, are we supposed 
to complete the Annexure P.1?” 

The contactable referee must complete Annexure 
P1.  

2024/04/22 

3.  
“May you kindly assist with regards to quantities, if they’re for all 
sites or one site, and also if they’re for a year or for a five-year 
period.” 

Refer to  NEC Price list C2.2 Price Schedule for 
quantities. The quantities are forecasted for a five-
year period.  
 

2024/04/22 

4.  Could you please confirm prices on NEC must be exclusive of vat Yes, prices are exclusive of VAT 2024/04/22 

5.  Kindly confirm that prices can be inserted via computer and not 
handwritten 

Yes, prices may be inserted using a computer.  2024/04/22 

6.  
Kindly confirm, for codes below on Electrical Glove: 
Do you require a Rubber Insulated Glove? 
Please advise which is the correct, the Voltage or the Class? 1000 
V refers to a Class 0 and Class 2 refers to 17 000 V 

Eskom recommends referring to the specification 
attached to tender Arc Flash PPE (240-70044736) 
which details the requirements pertaining to Arc 
Flash PPE. Additional feedback has been requested 
from technical representative and will be posted as 
soon as received.  

2024/04/22 

 


